


 

Questions at Pre-Bid Meeting on 9/8/2023 

 

Item No1: 

If we pulverize in place do we have to haul it off or can we use material for extra 
width? 

Any use of the pulverized must meet graduation requirements per specification section 
LHC 2300-Part 2.1D for base material. Any pulverized materials not meeting gradations 
requirements would require a site for suitable disposal. Please refer to the revised 
typical section on sheet C-4 for more information.  

How will we coordinate Pedestrian Traffic, Will the city allow the contractor to 
close path? 

A detour path will be created through the center of the island path for temporary 
pedestrian use. This will allow approximately half of the pathway circuit to be closed for 
construction.  

Item No 3: 

Will there be a centerline stripe on the path? Crosswalk Signs? 

A centerline stripe will be placed by the contractor for directional traffic on the 
pedestrian path. Crosswalk signs will be placed at every driveway location on both sides 
to indicate crosswalk ahead to pedestrian traffic.  

Item No. 4: 

Who will relocate existing signs? 

The contractor will be required to relocate any signs in conflict with the proposed 
improvements. 

 

 

 



 

Item No. 5:  

It appears there are several trees that need to be trimmed, relocated or re-
vegetated due to the 2’ shoulder extension. Who is responsible for performing the 
work? 

Parks and Recreation Maintenance personnel will be responsible for trimming, 
relocating or revegetation of plants and trees. Any relocations of trees must be through 
the city arborist Craig Geary. The city arborist may be contacted at (928) 412-2715, 
GearyC@lhcaz.gov.  

Item No 6: 

What is the guardrail end treatment? How many end treatment conditions are on 
the plans?  

Please refer to ADOT C.10.26 for Flared End Treatment details attached to this 
document. Guardrail end treatment is to be constructed on 4 places on the plans. 

Item No.7 

Who is responsible for hydro seeding or landscaping?  

Please refer to the answer provided above in Item No. 5. 

Item No 8: 

Are there access points for our asphalt trucks? 

Existing access points are provided at all driveway locations shown on the plan. Any 
additional access points will need to be submitted and approved by the engineer or 
record. Any removal & reconstruction of curb, gutter, sidewalk or roadway will be at the 
cost of the contractor.  

Item No. 9: 

Will the path be 10 feet wide at the location of the culvert? Currently the path is 
only 8’ to 9’ wide at this location?  

The path at the culvert will be 10’ wide without conflict of the culvert. The path will be 
widened from 8’ to 10’ at this location.  
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